

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate**To:** Minister for Government Services and Regulatory Reform**Objective No:**
25/0011500**Date:** 06/02/2025**From:** A/g Deputy Director-General, Access Canberra**Subject:** Minister Weekly Brief Week Ending 7 February 2025**Out of scope**

- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

- [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]

Compliance, Regulatory Enforcement & Communications

6. [REDACTED] Out of scope
7. Minister for Water approved a release of water from Lake Ginninderra from 31 Jan - 3 Feb to support a Netflix film production at Ginninderra Falls. EPA has been working with EPSDD and TCCS to prevent water quality impacts.

8. Out of scope
[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

11. EPA has coordinated efforts to clean up and prevent further pollution in Lake Tuggeranong, including oil and fat apparently from food waste. Investigation continuing. The lake has been closed to the public until further notice due to potential health risks. Health Protection Service will continue water testing and advise when consecutive clear results provide for the lake to be re-opened.

12. Out of scope
[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Out of scope

[illegible]

Phone: Out of

Phone: MS Teams

Attachment	Title
Attachment A	AC Ministerial Report - Minister Cheyne
Attachment B	AC FOI Report - Minister Cheyne